

Jesse J. Baldwin | Fire Investigator, IAAI-CFI(V), NAFI-CFEI

1800 10th St. Suite 300, Plano TX 75074
Oklahoma Field Office

(405) 627-3120
jesse.baldwin@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Baldwin has nearly 20 years of experience in the fire service as both a dedicated Firefighter and Fire Investigator. Throughout his career in the fire service, Mr. Baldwin has dedicated his time and attention to multiple disciplines while earning certifications ranging from Hazardous Materials Technician to Certified Fire Investigator from the International Association of Arson Investigators adding to a unique and diverse skillset. Mr. Baldwin has been involved in hundreds of fire investigations from accidental wildland fires to criminal Arson fires involving commercial, residential and vehicles. Mr. Baldwin has a certified vehicle fire investigator endorsement (V) with the International Association of Arson Investigators and holds a Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator certification from the National Association of Fire Investigators.

Areas of Expertise:

- Residential & Commercial fire investigations
- Vehicle & heavy equipment fire investigations
- Fraud involving Arson

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Fire Investigator, International Association of Arson Investigators, Certification #19-051730

Certified Motor Vehicle Fire Credential Endorsement, International Association of Arson Investigators

Fire Investigation Technician, International Association of Arson Investigators

Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator, National Association of Fire Investigators

Certified Basic Peace Officer, State of Oklahoma, CLEET# 155237 (Norman, Ok. Police Academy)

Fire Inspector I & II, International Fire Service Accreditation Congress

Fire Fighter I & II, International Fire Service Accreditation Congress

Hazardous Materials Technician, International Fire Service Accreditation Congress

Emergency Medical Technician Basic Certification, State of Oklahoma & Federal

Swiftwater Rescue Technician Advanced Boat Operator

Professional Experience:

EFI-Global Inc., Fire Investigator, August 2022 to Present
Norman Fire Department (Oklahoma) Fire Investigator, August 2016 to June 2022
Norman Fire Department (Oklahoma) Fire Inspector, August 2016 to June 2022
Norman Fire Department (Oklahoma) Firefighter, February 2008 to August 2016
Will Rogers World Airport Fire Department (Oklahoma) ARFF Firefighter 2006 to 2008

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Expert Witness in Courtroom Testimony, Class (40hrs.) through International Association of Arson Investigators, Alabama

Specialized Education:

IAAI, CFItrainer.net course:

Accreditation, Certification, and Certificates, 3 hrs., Tested 8/27/2021
An Analysis of The Station Nightclub Fire, 4 hrs., Tested 11/11/2021
Basic Electricity, 4hrs., Tested 8/26/2021
Charting Your Career Path In Fire Investigation, 3 hrs., Tested 8/1/2021
Critical Evaluation and Testing of Commonly Reported Accidental Causes, 3 hrs., Tested 8/1/2021
Understanding Undetermined, 3 hrs., Tested 11/10/2021
Writing the Initial Origin and Cause Report, 3hrs., Tested 11/10/2021
Fire Investigation for Fire Officers, 41 hours
• Concentration in: Motor Vehicle Fires (7/31/2021)
• Concentration in: Youth-Set Fires (11/12/2021)
Principles of Fire Investigation, 67 hours, 11/10/2021
Digital Photography and the Fire Investigator, 4 hrs., Tested 11/12/2021
Discovery in Civil Cases, 3 hrs., Tested 8/27/2021
Discovery in Criminal Cases, 3hrs., Tested 3/6/2018
Documenting the Event, 4 hrs., Tested 9/8/2016
Effective Investigation and Testimony, 3 hrs., 7/15/2021
Electric & Hybrid Vehicle Design Basics, 3 hrs. Tested 8/26/2021
Electric & Hybrid Vehicle Fires, 3 hrs., Tested 8/26/2021
Ethics and the Fire Investigator, 3 hrs., Tested 2/16/2018
Explosion Dynamics, 4 hrs., Tested 8/1/2021
Fire Chemistry, 3 hrs., Tested 8/1/2021
Fire Flow Analysis, 3hrs., Tested 8/10/2021
Fire Investigation for Fire Officers, 3 hrs., Tested 10/26/2021
Fire Investigator Scene Safety, 3 hrs., Tested 9/8/2016
Fundamentals of Interviewing, 4 hrs., Tested 2/23/2018
Fundamentals of Residential Building Construction, 3 hrs., Tested 9/12/2016
How First Responders Impact The Fire Investigation, 2 hrs., Tested 4/9/2019
Insurance and the Fire Investigation, 4 hrs., Tested 8/26/2021
Introduction to Appliances, 3 hrs., Tested 5/9/2022
Introduction to Evidence, 4 hrs., Tested 9/8/2016
Introduction to Fire Dynamics and Modeling, 4 hrs., Tested 9/13/2016
Introduction to Youth-Set Fires, 3 hrs., Tested 11/12/2021
Investigating Fatal Fires, 4 hrs., Tested 9/12/2016

Investigating Motor Vehicle Fires, 4 hrs., Tested 9/12/2016
Investigating Natural Gas Systems, 3 hrs., Tested 5/6/2022
Knowledge 1 Motor Vehicle Fires Tier 1, 8 hrs., Tested 8/19/2021
Legal Aspects of Investigating Youth- Set Fires, 3hrs., Tested 11/11/2021
Motor Vehicles: The Engine and the Ignition, Electrical, and Fuel Systems, 3 hrs., 7/31/2021
Motor Vehicles: Transmission, Exhaust, Brake, and Accessory Systems, 3 hrs, Tested 7/31/2021
NFPA 1033 and Your Career, 2 hrs., Tested 2/16/2018
Physical Evidence at the Fire Scene, 4 hrs., Tested 9/8/2016
Preparation for the Marine Fire Scene, 4 hrs. Tested 5/6/2022
Residential Electrical Systems, 4 hrs. Tested 11/10/2021
Residential Natural Gas Systems, 3hrs., Tested 11/10/2021
Search and Seizure, 4 hrs., Tested 9/12/2016
The Practical Application of the Relationship Between NFPA 1033 & NFPA 921, 2 hrs., Tested 2/15/2018
The Scientific Method for Fire and Explosion Investigation, 3hrs., Tested 9/8/2016

Education:

A.A.S. Police Science Oklahoma State University-Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 2022

Affiliations:

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)
International Association of Arson Investigators Oklahoma Chapter (OK-IAAI)
National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)
Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Lodge #122 Norman, Oklahoma
International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 2067 Norman, Oklahoma
Oklahoma State Fire Association (OSFA)

Honors and Awards:

1st place, IAAI Photography Competition, International Association of Arson Investigators, 2022